CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: August 15, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

From: Chief Grimm, Interim City Manager

Subject: Vacancy/Selection of New Commissioner — District 4

Background: The City Council is responsible for filling a vacancy on the Council according to
Section 3.07 (C) of the Belle Isle Charter. At the June 6, 2023, meeting, Comm Holihan
announced that he is resigning effective December 31. He has offered a replacement for Council
consideration, Jason Carson.

Comm Holihan has requested that the nomination be placed on the agenda for discussion. The
procedure for filling vacancies is outlined in the Charter and attached.
e The Council shall direct the city manager to post the vacancy - a 30-day notice
e The Council may interview all or a portion of the applicants if it so desires
e The filling of the office shall be completed within one month (30 days) of the date that
the council seat was vacated
e If the 30-day time period for filling the vacant office expires before the office is filled, or by
majority vote, the time period for filling the vacancy shall be extended by 30 days

The next qualifying date for District 4 is in 2025.
Staff Recommendation: Discuss the process of appointing a District 4 candidate.

Suggested Motion: | move that staff post the vacancy for 30 days and appoint a
candidate at the September 19" session as District 4 Commissioner.

Alternatives: None
Fiscal Impact: None
Attachments: Jason Carson's Resume

Sec. 3.07 Vacancies, forfeiture of office, filing of vacancies.



Meeting Date: August 15, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
From: Chief Grimm, Interim City Manager
Subject: Vacancy/Selection of New Commissioner - District 4

Sec. 3.07. - Vacancies; forfeiture of office; filling of vacancies.

(A) Vacancies: The office of a commissioner or mayor shall become vacant upon his or her death,
disability, resignation, removal from office in any manner authorized by this Charter or state law, or
forfeiture of office.

(C) Filling of vacancies: A vacancy on the Council whether of a commissioner or mayor shall be
filled by the Council appointing a candidate where the vacancy has occurred.

(1) The Council shall direct the city manager to post the vacancy on the city website and at
city hall. The city manager shall provide and process applications for the vacancy, review
the application for completeness, and provide the completed applications to the city clerk.
City clerk shall verify that the applicant satisfies the residency and qualifications
requirements to hold the office as indicated in this Charter and under state law, and all
public disclosure requirements for any elected official that may be required under state
law, this Charter or other applicable law. City manager and city clerk shall then submit the
applications to the city council for review, consideration or approval.

(2) City council may interview all or a portion of the applicants if it so desires. The method
and manner of selection of the applicant to fill the vacancy shall be in

the Council's discretion. Majority vote of the Council at a public hearing shall approve the
new member to fill the vacancy. The selected applicant must agree to accept the position
and comply with all applicable state, local or municipal laws, rules, charters or ordinances,
including all public disclosure requirements. If not, the Council shall select another
applicant for the vacancy.

(3) The filling of the office shall be completed within one month (30 days) of the date that
the council seat or office of mayor was vacated. After the seat has been filled, the newly
appointed commissioner or mayor shall hold the applicable office until the next regular
election for that office.

(4) If the 30-day time period for filling the vacant office expires before the office is filled,
whether by failure of a candidate to properly qualify for the vacant office or by failure of the
city council to approve the candidate by majority vote, the time period for filling the
vacancy shall be extended by 30 days, and if necessary shall be extended for an additional
30 days.



